oserae

Tom Van Zeeland

From:

Sent:

To: _
Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Tom,

Mike Klarner <mklarner@foxstructures.com>1
Thursday, May 29, 2025 4:49 PM )
Tom Van Zeeland

Estimate for repair

Harriosn utilities - 250118 MJK.pdf

Attached is a quote to replace the lower portion of steel on the north side of the building as well as a new service door.

will bifl accordingly.

Mike Klarner

STRUCTURES, (4.

2201 Eastline Road

Kaukauna, Wl 54130

920-766-9305 {Office)
920-419-2650 {celi)
Mkiarner@foxstructures.com

www foxstructures.com

o]

~ I'have 100 hrs figured because you never know what your going to run into on this type of repair. If we use less hours we

Horsor. UZLL
Z Z“’“@% Aﬁw{ﬁ% i st fatn- |



STRUCTURES,

N

Customer . .

Nome:
Company Name:
Address:

City, St Zip:
County:

Phone #:

-+ JJobiProject Description

Item #.

Harrison Utilities

HarriantiIities

N8722 Lake Park Rd
Menasha wi 54952

Calumet

920-850-6864

e

2201 Egsling Road
Kaukaund, Wi 54130
vhore 9Z0.766.9305
e B00.236.1369

St L o

QUOTE

Date: May 29, 2025
Valid Until: June 28, 2025
Quote/lob #: 250118
Building repair
Enter lell

Thank you for the oppoertunity to quote your business!

Page 1 of 1

: . Qty . UOM Description _Item Price Taxable . - Line Total
{ Freight - 1 EA |1 Freight $136.00 x |$  136.00 ]
1 EA |CUSTOM BENT DOUBLE ANGLE $329.69 X % 329.69
PBR4.0 16 EA |METALSALES PBR 4-0 $22.22 x |5 355.54
SPFO0120 5 FA |2X6X12"#2 & BTR SPF $13.52 x| % 67.59
[TRTO1620 5 EA |2X6X12 #1 SYP .6 CCA KDAT $16.25 x 19 81.24
: 1 £A [HOLLOW METAL DODR FRAME AND DOOR $2,307.81 x 18 2,307 81
1 EA |MISC FASTNERS $263.75 X $ 283.75
LABOR 100 HR [LABOR $75.00 X $ 7,500.00
L ' X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
-
X
X
X
Freight X $ -
Sub-total $ 11,041.62
Amount Subject to sales tax 5 11,041.62
Sales Tax Rate 5.5%
Sales Tax $ 607.29
Total $ 11,648.91




_ QIR suiLDiNGS, INC.

‘Think Smart. Bulld Smart. | Employee Owned

Phone: 9204989300 | Fa 920.498.3033

June 24, 2025

To:

From:

Company Name;
Project Name:

Owners Name/Contact:

Address:

Phone:

Mobile:

E-MAIL.:

Jobsite Address:

Project Executive:
Mabile:
E-MAIL:

Scope of Services
Cut and remove bottom 4’ off of existing side steel (apprommately 47 LF).
2. Replace base girt as needed.

3. Remove and replace {1) hollow metal door and frame.

Install new steel wainscot and trims and overhead door trims.

1.

4,

Fee Summary
A biil for services rendered will be submitted monthly for this project. invoice will be based on the percent
complete. Fee covers all labor and materials necessary to perform above work,

Notes
1,

Corporate: PO, Box 13571 | Green Bay, Wi 54307
Southenst, W PO Box 510435 | Milwaukes, Wi 53203

Proposal

Village of Harrison Utilities

Side Steel Replacement

Tom Van Zeeland

N8722 Lake Park Rd.

Menasha, Wi 54952
920-989-1062 Ext. 1
920-850-6864
tvanzeeland@harrisonutilities.com
N8722 Lake Park Rd.

Menasha, Wl 54952

Mitch Beilfuss

920-290-4104
mbeilfuss@baylandbuildings.com

TOTAL: $16,407.00

Bayland's labor rate will be charged on a per hour basis for any additionat work not listed above

at $76.00/per hour.

Responsibility of Owner

1.

Provide access to property.

Additional Services
Additional services, if requested in writing by the owner, will be billed according to an agreed upon fee.

Terms and Conditions
The attached Terms and Conditions are incorporated into the agreement made by acceptance of this
proposal.
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TERMS AND CONDITIONS

WARRANTY

2,
3.

4.
NOTE:
NOTE:
NOTE:
NOTE:
NOTE:

NCTE:

NOTE:

We wiil make any repalr, replacement or correction that s determined to be necessary by reason of faulty workmanshlp or material defects, which
appears within one (1} vear fram occupancy of substantlal completion, whichever occurs first. This provision applies to direct work done directly
by Bayland Buildings, Inc,
Al subcontractor work will provide one {1) year warraaty on equipment, materials and labor, as well as the manufacturer's warranty,
Final Inveice must be made In fyll to Bayland Bulldings, Inc. for any warranty to be in effect. Warranty will take place starting on the day the fina)
Involes is paid In full.
Warranty wark provided by Subcontractors that the owner has hired and contracted with directly must be coordinated by owner,
All concrete will be placed in 2 professlonal manner, according to industry standards.
All concrete will be saw cut or tooled to help control future cracking.
Al axtarlor congrete is vulnerable to climate due to frost and weather conditions heyend our contral,
Owner myst maintain proper drainage around bullding after work is complete.
There Is no warranty on cracked or popped concrete due to frost, salt or drainage probiems due to activities by anyone other than
Bayland Buildings.
Ltpon substantial completion owner is respensible for all general building preventative malntenance due to Northetn ciimate’s
{raln, ice, snow back-up).
The owner Is responsible to remave all snow and Ice from downspouts and move any snow away from bullding ta prevent
damage after substantlaf completion.

PROIECT APFROVAL ANE ACCEPTANCE

1.

LIEN RIGHTS

SCHEDULE

ACCEPTANCE/PROTECTION
i

TERMS OF PAYMENT
1.
2

6.

Upon completion of profect and prior to final invoicing, eur representative will inspect the project with the owner or his/her representative ta
verify compllance with the proposal/contract and plans.
This proposal/contract supersedes all plan documents.

“A% REQUIRED BY THE WISCONSHN CONSTRUCTION LIEN LAW, BUILDER HERERY NOTIFIES OWNER THAT PERSONS OR COMPANIES FURNISHING
LABQR OR MATERIALS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION ON OWNER'S LAND MAY HAVE LIEN RIGHTS ON QWNER'S LANG AND BUILDINGS tF NOT PAID.
THOSE ENTITLED TO LIEN RIGHTS, IN ADDITION TO THE UNDERSIGNED BLILDER, ARE THOSE WHO CONTRACT BIRECTLY WITH THE OWNER OR
THOSE WHO GIVE THE OWNER NOTICE WITHIN 60 DAYS AFTER THEY FIRST FURNISH LASOR OR MATERIALS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION.
ACCORDINGLY, OWNER WILL RECEIVE NOTICE FROM THOSE WHO FURNISH LABOR OR MATERIALS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, AND SHOULD GIVE A
COPY OF EACH NOTICE RECEIVED TC HiS MORTGAGE LENDER, IF ANY. BUILDER AGREES TO COOPERATE WITH OWNER AND HIS LENDER, iF ANY,
TC SEE THAT ALL POTENTIAL LIEN CLAIMANTS ARE DULY PAID.”

Governing Law: This agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Wisconsin. Except any action for foreclosure, the scle and exclusive
venue for any action arising out of the performance or interpretation of this Agreement shall be the Circult Court of the propesed project’s local
county.

Attorney's Fees; Owner shall be respansible for 2nd shall pay to Bayland Buildings, Inc. any and all costs and expenses, including reasonable
attorney's foes, incurred by Bayland Buildings, inc. with respect to the enfercement of any term or condition tet forth In this Agreement. In the
event either party to thls agreement brings any litigation with respact to this agreement, the prevailing party shall recover from the other party its
costs and attorney’s fees incurred in enforcing or defending its rights hereunder,

Mutual Employee Nen-Sclicttation Canditions:

Beth parties shall obtain and maintain agreements or procedures that impose an obligation of confidence on their employess, contractors, and
apents who matarially particlpate in any of the work under this proposal. Such agreemeants shall contain terms sufficiently for the parties to comply
with all provisions of the agreement and to support all grants and assignments of rights and ownership hereunder.

During the term of this agreement and for & period of two (2) vears after the later of the date of this agreement or completion of the project
\dentified under this agreement, each party agrees not to, directly or indirectly, initiate employment discussions with, hire, or use in any way the
services of any employee or contractar of the other party. This provision 2pplles to employees and contracters whe are ne longer employed by
Baylzand Bulldings, Inc. or customer, but were so employed at any time during the terms of this agreemant.

if there are any major changes to the plans of schedule after the contract is signed and plans have been approved by the State, it will result In
additional deslgn and State review fee charges along with material and shipping charges. A defay in project depending on severlty of change,
anywhere fram 30 to 90 days may cccur from set schedule. The same terms would apply to sub-contractors hired by the awner If they are not on
time of with-in Bayland Buildings, inc. schedule guidzling, additional charges and delays in the schedule may take place. Bayland Bulldings, Ine, will
make every effort to minimfze any such delays.

If the contractor is delayed In the process of the work by strikes, fire, or severe weather cenditions, unusual materials, transportation delays or
other causes beyond his control, the contract schedule may be extended witheut panalty to the contracter. In such Instance, Bayland Bulldings, inc.
wlll notify Owner regarding specifics on delays and will make every effort ta minimize any such delays.

Owner, by acceptance of this proposal, hereby appeints Bayland Buildings, Inc. through the project appointed employee of Bayland Buildings, Inc.
and until the proect, is completed, as the owner's agant for purposes of pratecting the real estate on which the project is located from unlawful
respass by fndlividuals not authorized by owner or Bayland Bufidings, Inc. to enter upen said real estate.

Upen cecupancy of hullding by customer, hefshe [s indleating acceptance of building as substant/ally complete unfess otherwise sgreed upon
batween owner ahd Bayland Buildings, tnc.

Our price Includes materials, sales tax, freight and labor for above Items supplied by or contracted through Bayland Bulldings, Inc. only.
Payment schedule will be as follows:

A, 10% Down payment will be invaiced within {10) days of the date of this proposal.
: Monthly progress billings based on percentage of work completed each month,
C. 10% Balance on completion will be Invoiced.

Payments are due net (16) days from date of invoice ond finol compietion poyment. Ary siount not poid on the due date will bear o service
charge at the rate of one [1%) per month untll poid {annual percentage rote of 12%;.

Contractor reserves the right to suspend work if payments are not made within (10} days. Final payment [s required ta be recelved prior to
cccupancy, which constitutes acceptance, unless prior arrangements are made.

Our proposal does not Include a cost segregation report for income tax purposes. If one Is requested, an additional fee will be charged to the
customer.

Proposal is based on (1) mabliization, If Bayland Buildings, In¢. is forced te pull off of site due to owner conyrelled situations such asfailure to
secure financing, government er municipal peemitting, ete, Remobilizatlon fees and administration costs will be billad out at time & material
cost with a 10% overhead markup added to .

If prafect Is to be put on hold hefore sfte construction starts due to financing or for other reasons beyond owner’s control. Owner is responsible for
any cost incurred to Bayland Bu(ldings, Inc. for state approved drawings, local permits, civil englneered drawings for site canstruction, structural
englneering, and any cthar costs incurred by Bayland Buildings, Inc. related to this project.
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